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Republic of the Philippines ! po2d
Bepartment of Education IN 75 209,

MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Select Public Elementary School Heads
All Other Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MOZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent 1.)

SUBJECT: OFFICIAL RECIPIENT SCHOOLS OF RO-PROCURED TABLETS

]
DATE: January 23, 2024

1.  With the Regional Office LRMS continuous initiative of providing learning resources to
learners, this Office thru the Curriculum Implementation Division- Learning Resource
Management Division informs the following recipient schools of RO-procured tablets:

Elementary Schools District Grade No. of

Level Tablets
1. Santa Cruz North Central School Santa Cruz North 6 54
2. Bangbangalon ES Boac South 6 37
3. Nangka ES Mogpog 6 8
4. Malibago ES Torrijos 6 68
5. Tawiran ES Santa Cruz East 6 30
6. Gabaldon ES Santa Cruz South 6 48

2. The School Property Custodian/ICT Coordinator of the recipient school is advised to
report at the Schools Division Office Conference Hall on February 2, 2024 anytime from 8AM
to 4PM to sign pertinent documents relative to the release of and to claim the tablets.

3 School Heads of all teachers involved are asked to make necessary arrangement of
class schedule so as not to affect the regular/daily class set up.

4. For immediate dissemination and strict compliance.
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